

Europass Curriculum Vitae



Personal information

First name(s) / Surname(s) **Igoris Prosycevas**
Address(es) Juozapaviciaus av. 44b-9, 3002 Kaunas, Lithuania
Telephone(s) +370 (37) 341836 **Mobile:** +370 687 71134
Fax(es) +370 (37) 314423
E-mail igorpros@mail.ru
Nationality Lithuanian
Date of birth 10-09-1950
Gender Male

Desired employment / Occupational field

LMT project

Has mastered the physical and chemical test equipment and test methods. Many years of experience with optical spectroscopy and X-ray analytical equipment. Various types of organic or inorganic compounds synthesis, formation of layers. Plasmonic materials and metamaterials.

Work experience

Dates	1973-2000 yr.	1995 yr. 1996-1998 yr. 1999 - 2000 yr.	2001-2010 yr.	Nuo 2010 yr.
Occupation or position held	Engineer, associate researcher, researcher and senior researcher, head of department of physical-chemical analysis of Scientific Center	Correspondingly - head of department of physical - chemical analysis, deputy of director of institute, head of department	Senior researcher, head of department of physical-chemical analysis	Head of labor of physical- chemical analysis
Name and address of employer	Scientific Center of Semiconductor Microelectronics "Microlira" of Kaunas Institute of Radio Measurement Technique, Savanoriu av. 271, Kaunas,	Institute of Physical Electronics (FEI), Savanoriu av. 271, Kaunas, Lithuania	Institute of Physical Electronics of Kaunas University of Technology (KTU FEI), Savanoriu av. 271, Kaunas, Lithuania	Kaunas University of Technology, Institute of Materials Science (KTU MMI), Savanoriu av. 271, Kaunas, Lithuania

Type of business or sector	Lithuania	Science and Education	Science and Education	Science and Education
	Science and Education			

Education and training

Dates	1975- 1981 m.
Title of qualification awarded	Doctor of Chemistry
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Chemist
Name and type of organization providing education and training	Kurnakov Institute of General and Inorganic Chemistry of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR
Level in national or international classification	Doctor of Sciences

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s) **Specify mother tongue** (if relevant add other mother tongue(s), see instructions)

Other language(s)

Self-assessment
European level (*)

Language

Language

Understanding				Speaking				Writing	
Listening		Reading		Spoken interaction		Spoken production			
C	fluent	C	fluent	C	fluent	C	fluent	C	fluent
B	good	B	good	A	with dictionary	A	with dictionary	B	good

(*) [Common European Framework of Reference for Languages](#)

Social skills and competences Many years he does educational work and is a leader of students works (bachelor, master and doctoral)

Organisational skills and competences Many year he is working as chief

Technical skills and competences He has longevous experience of work with optical and spectroscopic equipment. He has made himself a master of use of physical and chemical analysis methods

Computer skills and competences Microsoft Office Programs, OrginPro, Special programmes integrates to equipment of measurements, Internet

Artistic skills and competences In free time he is painting pictures using aquarelle, oil and pastel

Other skills and competences The candidate to masters of fencing

Driving license A and B categories driving license

Additional information Member of the Lithuanian Materials Research Society, from 2001st at present

Annexes List of Publications